Muhammad Nadeem Abbas

Assistant Manager Quality Assurance

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: qa.engineer@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/nadeemabbaskhan/



About

Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Abbas is working as Assistant Manager Quality Assurance in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Softisans pvt , Softisans pvt

BS in Software Engieering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2009 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Manager Quality Assurance	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Quality Assurance Engineer	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Senior Software QA Engineer	2022 - 2023
Articares Pvt ltd , Articares Pvt ltd	
QA Engineer +Project Coordinator	2020 - 2022
NITB (ALM outsourcing) , NITB (ALM outsourcing)	
QA Specialist	2019 - 2020
Convo Pvt ltd , Convo Pvt ltd	
SQA Engineer	2018 - 2019
Care-Cloud(formerly MTBC rawalpindi), Care-Cloud(formerly MTBC rawalpindi)	
QA Tester	2017 - 2018